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(a.) The names of the owners, lessees,', .and
occupiers of the lands described in the said Pro-,
visional Award, so far as they can be ascertained ;

(£>.) The. apportioned amounts in capital sums
and by way of annual charge which in the opinion
of the Council ought to be charged upon such
lands respectively ;

It further provides that the amount to be pro-
posed in the Provisional Award as the capital sura
to be charged on any lands shall be one-half of
the amount which in the opinion of the Council
will be.the enhanced value or benefit derived or
to be .derived by the said lands from the improve-
ments, arid the amount to be proposed in the
Provisiopal Award as the annual charge upon the
lands charged shall be an annual sum equal to
three per centum per annum on the amount of
the capital charge in respect of the same lands.
• The clause also contains various provisions
as to the method in which objections may be made
to the Award; for referring. the .award to an
Arbitrator to be appointed by the Local Govern-
in en t Board, who shall have power to deal with
all objections to the Award, and to amend the
resolution of the Council and the Award.

Other parts of the same clause contain pro-
visions as to' the recovery of the amount to be
charged, which may be registered as a land charge
under "• The Lands Charges Registration and
Searches Act, 1888."

Duplicate plans and sections describing the
lines, situation, and levels of the proposed works,
and. plans showing the. lands, houses, and other
property in or through which the 'works will be
made, or which may be taken under the powers
of the Bill, together with a book of reference to
such plans, were, in November last, deposited for
public, inspection with the Clerk of the Peace .for
the county of London, at his office at the Sessions
House, Clerkenwell Green, and at the same time
a copy of the said plans, sections, and book of
reference were deposited as follows, viz.:—

So far as relates to the parishes of St. Giles-in-
the-Fields and St. George, Bloomsbury, with
the Clerk to the St. Giles District Board of

• Works, 197, High Holborn, W.C.
So far as relates to the parishes of St. Mary-

le-Strand, St. Clement Danes, and St. Paul,
Covent Garden, with the Clerk to the Strand
District Board of Works, at his office at 5,
Tavistock-street, Strand, W.C;

So far as relates to the parishes of St. George-
the-Martyr and St. Andrew, Holborn, with
the Clerk to the Holborn District Board of
Works, at his.office atthe.Town Hall, Gray's-
inn-road, Holborn, W.C.

So far as relates to the parish of St. Martin-in-
the-Fields, with the Vestry Clerk of that parish,
at his office at the Town Hall, Charing-cross-
road, W.C.

. So far as relates to the parish of St. George-
the-Martyr, Southward, with the- Vestry
Clerk of that parish, -at his office at the
Vestry Hall, 81,.Borough-road, S.E.

So far as relates to the parish of St. Mary
Magdalen, Bermondsey, with the Vestry1

Clerk of- that parish, at his office at the
Town Hali;.Spa-road, S.E.

So" far as relates to the parish of 'St. John,
Horsleydown, with the Clerk to the St.
Olave District Board of Works, at his office,.
86, .Queen Elizabeth-street,/S.E.

So far as relates t6 the parish of St. Peter and
St. Paul, Hammersmith, with the Vestry
Clerk of that parish, at his office at. the'
Vestry Hall, Broadway, Hammersmith, W.

So far as relates to the parish of St. John the'

Evangelist, Westminster, with the Clerk/to
the United Vestry 'of the parishes of, St.
Margaret and St. John the Evangelist,
Westminster, at his office at the Town Hall,
Caxton-street, Westminster, S.W.

So far as relates to the parish of St. Mary,
Lambeth, with the Vestry Clerk of that
parish, at his office at the Vestry Hall,

"Kenuington-green, S.E.
• So far as relates to the hamlet of Rat cliff,

with the Clerk to the Limehouse District
Board of Works, at his office, White Horse-
street, Commercial-road, E.

So far as relates to the parish of St. NMary,
Rotherhitlie, with the Vestry Clerk of that
parish, at the Vestry Offices, Lower-road,
Rotherhithe, S.E.

So far as relates to the parish of Woolwich,
with the Vestry Clerk of that parish, at his
office at the Town Hall, William - street,
Woolwich, S.E.

So far as relates to the parish of St.(>James
and St. John, Clerkenwell, with the Vestry
Clerk of that 'parish, at his office at the
Vestry Hall,'58, Rosoman-street, Clerken-
well, E.G., and

So far as relates to the parish of St. Pancras,
with the Vestry Clerk^of that parish, at .his
office at the Vestry Hall, Pancras - road,
N'.W..

Printed copies of the Bill are deposited in the
Private Bill Office of the House of Common's.

Dated this 3rd day of March, 1893.
H. DE LA HOOKE, Clerk of the London

County Council, Spring - gardens,
Charing Cross, S.W..

DYSON and Co., 24, Parliament-street,
Westminster, S.W., Parliamentary
Agent's.

NOTICE is hereby given, that a separate
building, named Baptist Chapel, situate

at Wythall Heath, in the parish of King's Norton,
in the county of Worcester, in the district of
King's Norton, being a building certified accord-
ing to law as a place of religious worship, was,
on the 28th day of February, 1893, duly regis-
tered for solemnizing marriages therein, pursuant
to the Act of 6th and 7th Wm. 4, cap. 85.
—Witness my hand this 28th day of February,
1893.

EDWIN DOCKEK, Superintendent Registrar.

"1VTOTICE is hereby given, that a separate
_L ^ building, named Unitarian Church, situate
at West Hill-road, in the parish of Holdenhurst,
in the county of Southampton, in the district of
Christchurch, being a building certified according
to law as a place of religious worship, was, on
the 27th day of February, 1893, duly registered
for solemnizing marriages therein, pursuant to
the Act of 6th and 7th Wm. 4, cap. 85.—Witness
my hand this 27th day of February, 1893.

A. DRUITT, Superintendent Registrar.

In the Matter of the Companies Acts, 1862
and-1867, and in the Matter of the Company
of Proprietors of the Portsmouth and Arundel
Navigation.

HEREAS by Orders made by Mr. Justice
North in the above matters, and dated

the 4th of August, 1888, and the 19th of Septem-
ber, 1888, it was ordered that the abovementioned


